
DRAFT AGENDA  Memb ers 
Mark Walter 
Kathy Egan 
Frank Goodroe 

Chet Janik 
Carolyn (Peachy) Rentenbach 

F. (Bud) Welch 
Karen Zemaitis 

 

Director 
Trudy Galla 

 

 
 

The LCBRA will meet MONDAY, June 20, 2016 at 9:30 am 

at the Government Center 

PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES 

 CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 ROLL CALL 
 CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA 
 CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 CONSIDERATION OF MAY 17, 2016 Minutes pgs 2‐9 

 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 

 DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
 Consent Agenda   

Items of a routine nature to be voted on with one motion ‐ no discussion.  Upon request, members may remove any item and 
place elsewhere on the agenda, with no vote of the commission. Members will vote on remaining items on the Consent 
Agenda, after the item removed has been placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
1. AKT Peerless – Monthly update  pgs 10-11 
2. Envirologic -  EPA RLF – Leland Site  pgs 12-13  
3. Envirologic – EPA RLF Monthly Update pgs 14-15 
4. Envirologic - Brownfield Assessment Grant Monthly Update pgs 16-18 
5. Envirologic – General Consulting Monthly Update pgs 19-20 
6. Dashboard   - pgs 21-22 

 

REPORTS 
 1.  Executive Committee (Chair, Vice‐Chair & Secretary/Treasurer) 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
1. Update on Leland Residential Site – Bids for cleanup, RLF Extension 
2. Update on Two Peas Site   

NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Offers on townhouses/vacant lot (Mark Eckhoff, Three West LLC)  (sent under separate cover) 
 2.  Addendum #4 to Purchase Agreement with Courthouse Redevelopment Group pg 23 
 3.  Pure Water Works cost for Leland  pg 24 

 
FINANCIALS 
1.  Claims & Accounts – General Expenses pgs 25‐30 
 2.  Claims & Accounts – EPA Assessment Grant pgs 31‐36 
 3.  Claims & Accounts  ‐ EPA RLF Grant  pgs 37‐ 39 
 4.  Request to EPA for Grant Reimbursements  pgs 40‐41 

 6.  Post Audit, Budget Amendments, Transfers 
 

 CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATION ITEMS 
 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
 MEMBER COMMENTS/ CHAIRPERSON COMMENTS 
 ADJOURN 

Leelanau County 
Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority 
(LCBRA) 

Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (LCBRA)
County website: www.leelanau.cc/brownfieldmtg.asp 

8527 E. Government Center Dr. Suite 108 
Suttons Bay MI 49682 

Phone: (231) 256‐9812 or Toll Free (866) 256‐9711, Ext. 6 
Fax:	(231)	256‐0174	

Page 1 of 41



A regular meeting of the Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (LCBRA) was held on 
Tuesday May 17, 2016 at the Government Center. 

 

CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Meeting was called to order at 10:30 am by Vice-Chair Egan who led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Members Present:    C. Janik, C. Rentenbach, K. Zemaitis, K. Egan 
Members Absent:   B. Welch, M. Walter 
Members Excused: F. Goodroe 
Staff:    T. Galla, Director 
Public:    J. Hawkins, Dan Wells, M. Witkowski, M. Eckhoff 
 
CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA 
Delete #4 under Financials, as it is a repeat from last month’s agenda.  
It was moved by Janik, seconded by Rentenbach to approve the agenda as modified.  Motion carried 4-0.   
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST - none 
 
CONSIDERATION OF APRIL 19, 2016 MINUTES 
It was moved by Zemaitis, seconded by Janik to approve the minutes as presented.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - None 
 
DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
Galla reported she had a signed copy of the GTRAC Reimbursement Agreement and it has been scanned into the 
computer.  This took a while to get completed and it is good to have it on hand and ready to go when requests for 
eligible activities are submitted.  Janik commented on the activities taking place at the site every time he drives by. 
This is a success story.  Egan added it was also a sign of perseverance. 

CONSENT AGENDA  

It was moved by Janik, seconded by Rentenbach to accept consent agenda as presented.  Motion carried 4-0. 

 
REPORTS 
1. Executive Committee (Chair, Vice-Chair & Secretary/Treasurer) 
Egan stated they had not met since last month’s regular meeting.   

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
1. Update on Leland Residential Site & Two Peas Site – (Jeff Hawkins) 
 
Hawkins reported there have been a few delays.  He noted the Act 381 Work Plan is moving ahead and we are 
waiting on a letter from the state for final approval.  They have worked with Steve Christiansen, Drain 
Commissioner, and he reviewed and approved obtaining a soil erosion permit. Once we identify contractor for the 
work, we will have the permit issued and be ready to roll.  Robin Schmidt from DEQ also reviewed the permit and 
she did provide response that joint permit between Army Corps of Engineers and the DEQ would not be necessary, 
based on the fact we are staying out of the ordinary high water area.  There are a few skinny areas we identified as 
part of our sampling that will be excluded from our removal.  It’s looking like we may have to work with DEQ and 
verification sampling along those skinny strips and take care of exposure concerns.  Otherwise, we will put some 
soil barrier there.    
 
Hawkins continued by saying the historical clearance has been completed (SHPO – State Historic Preservation 
Office).  Also, they are pretty much set with basement soils and worked with the Board of Commissioners on that 

Page 2 of 41



issue and have identified a location by the county tower site on Pit Road which the Board agreed to use for 
depositing soils from basements.  They are completing draft bid specs and will have those to Galla for her review, 
and then continue on that schedule.  It is a fast paced schedule.  They are still showing a completion in time for 
them to get response back from DEQ by the August deadline.  Documentation of due compliance will go to DEQ 
for their approval in time for meeting the August closing deadline.   They have had some pre-bid talks with some 
contractors to find out if they can accommodate the schedule.   
 
Hawkins stated there is another little issue that has crept up that they are working on and it is related to the LUST 
from the Sheriff’s Department that was there some time ago.  Although the LUST release has been closed by the 
State, we may be required to obtain some confirmation samples to satisfy MDEQ and allow them to approve the 
Documentation of Due Care Compliance.   They are trying to work through that issue and keep things moving 
forward.   
 
Rentenbach asked if this was just a 10’x10’ piece and Hawkins said yes, it is a small isolated piece.   
 
Janik asked if there were any other issues with the developer in terms of closing.  Hawkins said there was an issue 
with the water supply.  He has had conversations with the buyer, and with B&Z well drilling.   He thought it was 
around that time that things were falling apart with previous developer and they connected to the wrong water 
supply.  There is a base for the meter, but not a power drop to the water supply. The electrical cable ran over land 
surface and hooked into the well house to run that water supply. There has never been a code connection to that 
water supply. There was a pump put into it and we had specs for it but the one put into it was very small and would 
not service the entire development.  
 
Hawkins said the other thing is there is a 6” screen well and 5” well that goes into bedrock with no screen. Still a 
useable well. That 5” well is closest to the south townhouse.  About 3’ from the foundation.  For whatever reason, 
that casing is wiggling at the top.  Something may have hit it or something caused it to be loose.  In his discussion 
with the buyer (Satterwhite), they expect to have water supply available for that development, functional water 
supply.  B&Z installed the well and Satterwhite has had conversations with B&Z and Pure Water Works that 
supplied the system.  Hawkins talked with B&Z and we need to know size of pump and motor for that 
development.   Hawkins said that was the developers responsibility to figure out and Satterwhite has been talking 
with Jozwiak about that.  Janik asked if he (Satterwhite) is in agreement that it is the responsibility of developer and 
Hawkins replied, yes.   They had a conversation last night and this morning.  Janik said that is why he asked the 
question.  Hawkins said they did some preliminary pricing for what would be needed on the site.  For at least 
outfitting that one well – probably at $5,000-$10,000 for that one well, probably closer to $10,000.  Satterwhite said 
this morning it would be more like $15,000.  Technically, one well would be sufficient for the development, second 
well could be backup.   Hawkins felt it was difficult for us to consider both wells and he felt Satterwhite agreed 
with that. Hawkins had gotten price range from B&Z for them to come in and inspect the well, see what is broken 
and to hook up generator to existing pump and motor in 6” well, make pump motor work, make sure we get water 
out of it, let it run in fashion for developer to get samples. And then also have B&Z bring another pump/motor and 
put in 5” well and use generator to power that and run it as well and let water flow and get samples.  Depends on 
how much time he has to run it – about $600-$1,200.   
 
Hawkins said Satterwhite’s perspective is he feels it is responsibility of seller of property to make sure casing on 5” 
well is good and fix it if it needs to be fixed, make power available to well house and be able to serve both wells.  
There is a power pole about 5’ away which may work. And then he wants to be sure wells work and are operable, 
using existing motor in there, run it, and have them drop different pump and run it.  Sounds right now that they 
would like us to incur cost of B&Z, fix casing, arrange to have power run to that, and have them run well and make 
sure it runs and make arrangements to grab sample.   
 
Janik asked if this was reasonable request by potential buyer?  Hawkins said yes, because when property was 
marketed, was marketed with water supply so think there is obligation to make sure water is there. 
 
Janik got the impression from Satterwhite that water test is critical or they may not close on property.   Janik asked 
for a ballpark figure to have this done.  Hawkins assumed it is not a major repair.  Would tend to think of the 5” 

Page 3 of 41



well, and we are not responsible for water test and they are, would tend to think B&Z cost of up to $1200.  Hawkins 
added he has not gotten into the building to inspect the hookup for the pump, wiring is there, etc.   
  
Egan felt the Brownfield’s responsibility was to clean the site, not do the developer cost.  All the other pre-
development costs are on them. If we have to make sure there is working water, that’s one thing but if it is not up to 
his standard it’s not our concern.  Janik said one well can service entire development. 
 
Rentenbach asked if the 6” well works if there is power.  Hawkins said it has been sitting for 8 years, so he doesn’t 
know.  Rentenbach clarified the 5” well has loose casing. Hawkins answered yes. 
 
Janik asked for clarification as he believes there is power there now as we ran temporary electric.  The pump should 
be functional.  Hawkins was not sure if the power was run in there yet, or not.  Janik said if there is water there, 
can’t Pure Water Works or whoever does testing, do the water testing?  Hawkins answered yes.  Janik added if the 
2nd pump is too small, that is not our issue.   Egan clarified, there are two water supplies on the site, one is working. 
 
Rentenbach asked if those are tested to make sure they are both pumping even if one casing is loose, have we 
fulfilled our duty.  Janik responded that was his question, and he feels we have met our duty.   
 
Eckhoff said there were wells on part of the PUD, wells are there and it was very clear one was built and 
constructed and operational, and one was not but could be a working well. That, in my mind, is the condition the 
purchase agreement was signed under. There is a due diligence period and if for some reason the buyer decides 
things are not like he thought they were and that he cannot make money on purchase, he can back out. 
 
Hawkins commented we have to make sure we shut off water to town homes before we activate that pump.   
 
Rentenbach said the first step is power to the pump house.  Hawkins said there should be notification to Satterwhite 
that the power is there, and engage B&Z or someone to have meter on that pump and energize it and don’t blow 
pump out, and check it so there is good contact. Then, start it up and see how it goes. Make sure it’s running and 
they can come in and take a sample.   
 
Janik stated we do not have the responsibility to provide power but he is almost sure we have done that.  Hawkins 
said it looks like there is a temporary line coming from townhomes.  Rentenbach stated Hawkins feels we need it 
coming to the water supply.  Zemaitis felt we could cooperate.   
 
Janik said he knows B&Z has been out there because Jerry has met them there.  One of the challenges is who is 
paying for all of this?  B&Z asked Jerry that.  Janik told them it is not our responsibility.  Hawkins said it was 
Satterwhite’s opinion that it is our responsibility to provide them with an operable well. He wants to make sure both 
those wells are useable.  Janik stated we sold the property, we have not changed anything in sale terms.   
 
Rentenbach said it sounds like we have to get power to the well house, at our expense.  Hawkins said there is power 
now, but it comes from the townhouse, not a power pole.  Egan asked if that could be permanent. Hawkins 
answered no, as there are wires on the ground.  Zemaitis asked if it would do the job to get the samples. Hawkins 
replied yes, theoretically it does.  Hawkins stated Satterwhite is looking at you to do this.  
 
Egan said she would rather we pay that $1,200 amount Hawkins mentioned and give results and if it fails or buyer 
wants to upgrade, that is on him.  We have one known fixed test and then we don’t get into further negotiation of 
replacing anything.  Rentenbach would be in favor of that. 
 
Rentenbach asked if from a realtor’s point of view, it is the purchaser’s responsibility.  Eckhoff said from realtor’s 
point of view, you have very willing buyer, and at some point someone was in that building and water worked and 
he wants to verify water works but it has been 8 years.  The seller has some responsibility to make sure it works. 
From realtors stand point, would work it out with him so this doesn’t become a roadblock.   
 
Janik noted electrician Gary O’Connell ran temporary power to the well, and ran water for a time and it started right 

Page 4 of 41



up and ran with a garden hose.  Eckhoff felt like the seller had done their part.  
 
Janik said the pump did start, there is power, there’s no reason why they can’t do the testing.  Eckhoff suggested 
asking him to write that up and submit it to the buyer.  Janik stated he just did it on his own and there is no reason 
why it worked 3 weeks ago and shouldn’t work now. 
 
Hawkins said he feels this is matter of making some phone calls now that we know this situation.  Janik said it’s not 
that easy and he didn’t want to speak on buyer’s behalf but thought he would be asking us to pay for upgrades.  
Egan said we are not paying for upgrades.  Janik suggested we tell him there is power, it is working and he is 
welcome to get B&Z and Pure Water Works to do the testing.  We ran power there.  They are welcome to come and 
do the testing.  We will turn power on for them when they want.  Egan agreed, they are buying the property not ‘as 
is’, but ‘as is cleaned up’ and we are doing the cleanup part of it. We are not providing any other infrastructure and 
this is infrastructure. 
 
Hawkins stated he didn’t disagree and appreciates all the suggestions.   Thinking back to what we went through to 
get these water supplies here and it is linked to the contamination. We had to get exceptions to the 800’ isolation 
requirement because of groundwater contamination, to make sure it was not a major source of contamination. There 
are a lot of things linked to those wells and development of the property because of the contamination. He sees 
them as a little integral to each other because of the contamination.  Tell them power is there, flip the switch, have 
them take samples and check the casing while they are there.  Don’t even know if they installed the pitless adapter 
yet, it would be down below for connection to the house or the pump house. Maybe they installed it that way, he 
didn’t know.   

 
Egan recommended getting direct power to the well house, not through the townhome and have B&Z to do 
inspection of the 2 systems and give results to purchaser.   

 
Galla asked Hawkins for clarification that the Health Department approved these wells and the installation of them 
for the development.  Hawkins replied the health department did approve both of these wells for the associations.  

 
Janik said as a sign of good faith we will do regular full time hookup.  Zemaitis added if he wants to sample, that’s 
his responsibility. 
 
It was moved by Janik, seconded by Rentenbach to allocate no more than $500 for Consumers Energy to hook 
up the permanent power. 

 
Hawkins suggested making sure the power company drops enough power to the location, based on the size of the 
pump and motor.  Janik will ask Gary O’Connell for specs, he will know that.  
 
Motion carried 4-0. 

 
Galla and Janik will notify Satterwhite of decision by the LCBRA. 
 
Hawkins stated Satterwhite has been asking for survey of the property.  They did do some survey work for the 
cleanup and shared with the buyer.  Galla added she had provided old documents quite some time ago.  Eckhoff 
added that what you provided is adequate, there was nothing that stated you were required to do a new survey for 
the buyer.   
 
Zemaitis said at last month’s meeting, you talked about a sign to be put up. Hawkins said they have not put it up 
yet.  We do have the sign.  It was made through Fast Signs at a cost of $209.88 and will be put up on the site. 

 
Egan commented on the UST issue – you said state is reviewing criteria? Hawkins said the state has established 
new criteria for the state. It is still a draft. Egan said the government moves slowly, can we be done before it goes 
into place?  Hawkins said the concern by the state was when we are ready to put in the documentation for due 
compliance, the criteria may be in place then and that would cause a problem.  The state was giving us a heads up 

Page 5 of 41



on this.  Hawkins is in contact with the state and will keep us posted.   
 
Two Peas 

 
Hawkins stated we conducted sub slab with vapor intrusion. LCBRA approved additional expenditures for testing 
and engineering design for design of sub slab.  The buyer submitted his 10% funds to you, and it is scheduled to 
start tomorrow.  We had discussion about asbestos because there was concern from Construction Codes Department 
and we had provided him with a cost proposal to do a survey on that building and apparently he already made 
arrangements. He could contract directly with us or come here for more funds but he already had it done.  
Construction Codes filed a complaint with the state on that site, because he did interior demolition without asbestos 
inspection.   

  
Hawkins said hopefully he will have a Brownfield Plan for your review next month.  Egan asked if that was 
supplied by Hawkins, not the buyer.  Hawkins answered yes.  Egan asked if it is our plan and Hawkins said it is 
always your plan.  Always comes from the authority for the site.  Intent would be to reimburse you for your costs 
and any other costs the buyer may incur.  Egan said that site is also within a DDA, as well.  The DDA district has 
not finished all their paperwork for business of collecting taxes. It has been in the works for a couple years.  
Hawkins said we still may be okay. Egan said they meet monthly, but are not collecting any taxes yet.  Hawkins 
said they may have to go for interlocal agreement between LCBRA and DDA, but if not in place yet we may be 
okay. 

 
Dan Wells said if the DDA has been authorized to collect taxes by the city, or whatever jurisdiction created it, as 
long as they have authority to capture it, you need to have an agreement in place. That clarifies that taxes would be 
used by LCBRA instead of the DDA. Zemaitis thanked Wells for his input. 

   

NEW BUSINESS 
1. Approval to order new checks  
It was moved by Rentenbach, seconded by Zemaitis to order new checks for an amount not to exceed $150.   
Motion carried 4-0. 

 
2. Discussion on townhouses/real estate listing  

 
Janik stated he and Galla have been talking about that with Satterwhite over the last few years, there have been zero 
offers.  It’s no secret that the buyers have declined the offer to purchase them, they are not interested in them. One 
of the things they mentioned is their team of inspectors went through it and questioned the price and did not think it 
was realistic price. We have not had a discussion on this for quite a few months.  Janik asked Eckhoff to come and 
give update. 
 
Rentenbach asked if discussion will be tear down, drop price, sell it vacant, etc. will you give us all options.  
Eckhoff said we will toss out things to discuss.  Eckhoff felt the Authority did the right thing by putting power to 
the well for buyer to do inspections. He has the right to do inspections.   Eckhoff said Satterwhite’s realtor did call 
Eckhoff and asked to do a survey and Eckhoff then called and spoke with Janik and Galla.  You have no 
responsibility to do a survey.   In fact, Hawkins gave a copy of their survey.  If you do have to provide one for a 
purchase agreement, an existing survey is acceptable so you have my comment on that.  
 
Eckhoff said the existing purchase price was based on appraisal costs - completed and in good condition, they were 
appraised at $300,000 each, they had $189,000 for deductions for uncompleted work, and then included lot 5 in 
back that came to $411,000 and made it $450,000.  Appraisal is in a vacuum and the market tells you what things 
are really worth.  This property was all together, and then it was split to sell separately.   

 
Eckhoff thought the lots are inferior to other lots, they are very small, the extra lots behind have a pump house for 
wells, etc. Lot 5 is buildable but really not useable except for backyard for the townhouse. Marketing those 
townhouses is very challenging because it is part of condo association across the street that is just dirt.  People 

Page 6 of 41



buying into it don’t know what they are buying: assoc fees, any amenities, etc.  He has given the master deed and 
condo documents to 2 different people. Very thick documents, and very challenging to explain that townhouse is in 
one association and the lot is in the other because of the wells. In and of itself that is problematic.  Regarding the 
existing house that is completed, think we will all agree it was built on a shoe string. They were running out of 
money and had to put a model up so they really did it at minimal cost. Things that looked good a few years ago are 
deteriorating. Now we really know the kind of workmanship that went into it. He remembers talking to the County 
Board years ago and Commissioner Bunek who knows his construction. The HVAC system is not the proper way to 
heat and cool the units. Real duct work needs to go in, landscaping, siding, etc.  - lots to be done.  Based on comps, 
it’s hard to put value on a townhouse that is really a shell.   You can go in and look and see the dirt in the basement. 
Very difficult to put value on it. Based on market and experience, 4 people have looked at it at least once and asked 
for more information and then Eckhoff followed up with them. Looks more like $225,000-$250,000 is more like 
the value.  Probably more than $100,000 is needed to be put into each townhouse.  You could get north of $250,000 
for each one if they were in really nice shape. That’s what things sell for in Leland.  The top (high end) was over 
$185/square foot.   That $250,000 range is feasible, but a lot of money has to be invested to get it there.  Together, 
think it is $225,000-$250,000 and even then, may have to negotiate a bit.  That is a more realistic price than the 
appraisal, and the market has made that very clear. 
 
Zemaitis agreed very much with Eckhoff and how much it has deteriorated this fall and winter.  Eckhoff said the 
siding is not caulked, nothing was ever done to it. Zemaitis added the paint is off, only had primer, steps are falling 
apart, siding is coming off. She has called numerous times and poor Jerry Culman has come over and put pieces on.  
It is pathetic looking, an eye sore.  And with all the problems with condo association associated with it, it just 
brings the value down.  Granted after the nice home goes up across the street and the nice firehouse is finished, that 
will help the area look a little better but that may make them look shabbier.  Rentenbach said especially with how 
long it will take to put up a new house and how much more these will deteriorate. 
 
Rentenbach asked Eckhoff how much it would cost to tear down?  Eckhoff did not recommend that option.  He said 
there are people who look for something to remodel, look to see if there are good bones and there is value there. 
One house is complete and you can take the same idea and do the other one. If you knock it down, lot value is about 
$75K and you have to put money into knocking it down and cleaning the site. 
 
Janik said there is interest in the property. The buyers know the asking price.  If we were a private company, they 
would be willing to work with us and negotiate. They don’t want to go forward with proposal and get in the paper 
and have it look they are trying to lowball the county. 
 
Zemaitis said circumstances have changed and if there is a fair offer, don’t feel it is lowball.  Janik said even with 
an offer, it goes to the County Board for a recommendation, and the buyers don’t want to be perceived as 
lowballing the county.  If price is lowered, perhaps they would make an offer.  They pretty much have agreed with 
everything Eckhoff has said.  Zemaitis felt anyone would agree if they went through and actually saw the 
townhouses.     
 
Egan thought it would it be more attractive if the other part is bought and purchased and they know what they are 
getting.  Eckhoff said until other people come in and buy a piece of that property, their vote doesn’t matter much 
because the owner can vote and do what they want.  People that buy and remodel houses, that is a level of risk they 
have taken on before and would be interested. They may talk to the developer on the other piece and get 
comfortable with them.  The person developing across the street, can put it all together.  Janik thought that may still 
be a possibility if they want to put in an offer. Eckhoff agreed. 
 
Egan said her first inclination was to sit on it and wait, but it is falling apart and we don’t want to put any money in 
it.  Zemaitis said we would be losing the most valuable season. 
 
Members discussed asking for offers on the property.  Eckhoff said some people may be scared with ‘make an 
offer’.  It would be better to get a price on it that you agree is reasonable and see what happens and do it for a short 
time period. Eckhoff thought it was more like $225,000-$250,000.  We could talk about it again in 90 days and still 
have time left.  If there is any activity, we can get an update.   

Page 7 of 41



   
Hawkins added that, sale of the property is contingent on water supply so if you don’t sell the other property or 
even if you do, there are some logistics to be worked out.  Hawkins noted neither townhouse is legally hooked up 
for water.   
 
Egan asked if we can sell as is without putting any more water into it. Eckhoff said you can, but may need some 
work and homework to sell as is, without water to the bathrooms, etc.  Would need to do some research into condo 
documents on what they say, may require utilities to the home. It’s a gray area.  Egan would like to research that, as 
we don’t want to get county into position of switching water for the homes and then upgrading pumps, etc.  She 
didn’t want to go there.   Janik thought if the price is lowered, we may get some offers. Based on discussions he has 
had with potential buyers, there are interested parties.  Egan said we can lower price.  Janik stated the County Board 
is advisory only.  That has been made clear by the County’s Attorney.  And EPA in Chicago made it clear that we 
had to provide proof that we were clearly independent of the County Board, when we requested use of the RLF for 
cleanup. 
  
Zemaitis said the sooner we do this the better and doesn’t think Chairman Walter (absent) would disagree. Janik 
added there is a quorum for a decision.   
 
Members discussed a price to list it at and leave wiggle room.  Eckhoff said people are still hesitant to negotiate 
with the county.  Putting too big of a price and trying to negotiate it will invite a lot of scrutiny. Janik said if this 
board decides to lower price, he is semi-confident we will have some offers.  There is perception that if they offer 
lower price right now, they will be taking advantage of county.  They are sensitive to that.  Rentenbach was 
concerned because she is on both boards.  Janik said there is nothing preventing Rentenbach from voting, and the 
County Board would not appoint a commissioner to the Brownfield if there was.  Zemaitis agreed there was no 
conflict, Rentenbach is not benefitting from this.   
 
It was moved by Zemaitis, seconded by Janik, to change listing price with Eckhoff’s firm for sale of townhouses 
and vacant lot to $275,000. 
 
Eckhoff said this does not preclude us from meeting again and saying there were no offers in last 90 days, now 
what?  That is a $175,000 reduction and is sending a nice message to those interested. 
 
Zemaitis said in looking at comps also and the square block that is on 5th street, a very nice home that is not as old 
as that just sold for $375,000 and is in perfect shape with garage, good construction, etc.  Comparing that to these, 
she thinks $275,000 is more reasonable.  Janik added that people can make offer of whatever they want. This shows 
we are flexible and encouraging offers. 
 
Rentenbach asked if there were interested buyers?  Janik replied yes, and if we were private they would have 
submitted proposal already. Eckhoff said he has worked with 4 people and they asked for more documentation so 
with price drop, they could be very interested.  He can go back to them and let them know price has changed.  We 
will remarket, goes into MLS with price reduction which makes it pop to the top again and remarket like the first 
time, with price reduction. It gets a lot of attention with price reduction. 
 
Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Eckhoff left a form with Galla for signature by Chairman Walter, to change the listing price.  Galla will eturn to 
Eckhoff so this can start.   
 
FINANCIALS 
 
1. Claims & Accounts – General Expenses 
$7.98 was presented for the Consumers bill at the Leland townhouses. 
It was moved by Zemaitis, seconded by Rentenbach to approve Claims and Accounts for General Expenses in the 
amount of $7.98. Motion carried 4-0. 

Page 8 of 41



 
2. Claims & Accounts – EPA Assessment Grant 
It was moved by Zemaitis, seconded by Rentenbach to approve Claims and Accounts for EPA Assessment Grant 
in the amount of $2,711.25. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
3. Claims & Accounts – EPA RLF Grant 
It was moved by Zemaitis, seconded by Rentenbach to approve Claims and Accounts for EPA RLF Grant in the 
amount of $10,579.35. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
4. Request to EPA for Grant Reimbursement / Assessment Grant 
It was moved by Zemaitis, seconded by Rentenbach to approve EPA Reimbursement Request #9 in the amount of 
$2,711.25. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
5. Request to EPA for Grant Reimbursement / RLF  
It was moved by Zemaitis, seconded by Rentenbach to approve RLF Reimbursement Request #24 in the amount 
of $10,579.35. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
6. Post Audit  
It was moved by Zemaitis, seconded by Rentenbach to accept post audit in the amount of  $287.50 for Leland for 
hardware needed to get well started. Motion carried 4-0.   
 
MEMBER COMMENTS / CHAIRPERSON COMMENTS  - none 
 
ADJOURN - Meeting adjourned at 12:14 pm.  

Page 9 of 41



25 Ionia Avenue SW, Ste 506 
Grand Rapids, Michigan, 49503 

T (616) 608-0229 
www.aktpeerless.com 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Trudy Galla, AICP, Director 

Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 

From:  Dan Wells 

Subject: EPA Brownfield Assessment Grant Status Report 

Date:  June 20, 2016 

This memorandum serves to provide an update as to the current status and actvites under 
consideraton  or the Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority  LCBRAA under its EPA 
Brownfield Assessment Grant, EPA Cooperatve AAreement  ummer BB-00E01409. 

 o actvites are under consideraton  or the LCBRA under its EPA Brownfield Assessment Grant at this 
tmee 

ATTACHED WITH THIS MEMORA DUM IS A BUDGET A D COST SUMMARY BOR THE EPA ASSESSME T 
GRA Te 

Atachment 

Page 10 of 41

http://www.aktpeerless.com/


LCBRA EPA BROWNFIELD ASSESSMENT GRANT
Monthly Project Update

Budget and Cost Summary
As Of June 20, 2016

Prepared by AKT Peerless

LCBRA Brownfield Assessment Grant
Status report

June 20, 2016
2 of 2

Project Project Project
Budget Invoices for Budget Budget Project

Consideration Expended1 Remaining Notes
Leelanau County

File
Number

Work
Order

Work Plan
Task

Work Plan
Status Proposal Project Project/Site Name Scope of Work

AKT Peerless Contract Amount 127,400.00$          

NA 2014-17 Task #2 Executed PB-16709 6159L EPA Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) EPA Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) 1,000.00$              1,000.00$           -$                   Complete and Approved by EPA

Hazardous Substances Assessment Grant Totals -$                      1,000.00$           -$                   

NA 2014-17 Task #2 Executed PB-16709 6159L EPA Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) EPA Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) 1,000.00$              1,000.00$           -$                   Complete and Approved by EPA
TBD 2015-03 Task #1 Executed PB-17389 10253B 1408 S West Bay Shore Dr., Suttons Bay Phase I ESA 2,400.00$              2,400.00$           -$                   Complete
TBD 2015-04 Task #2 Executed PB-17513 10253B 1408 S West Bay Shore Dr., Suttons Bay Phase II ESA 16,265.00$            13,310.12$          16,233.87$         31.13$               Complete

-$                   
Petroleum Assessment Grant Totals 13,310.12$          19,633.87$         31.13$               

20,633.87$         
31.13$                 

106,735.00$       
127,400.00$      

Notes:
1. Budget Expended includes "Invoices for Consideration" amount.

PETROLEUM ASSESSMENT GRANT

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES ASSESSMENT GRANT

AKT/LCBRA Contract Budget Remaining - Uncommitted

AKT Peerless
Reference Numbers

AKT/LCBRA Contract Budget Remaining - Committed
Project Budget Funds Expended

COMBINED GRANT BUDGET SUMMARY
FY2014 EPA Cooperative Agreement No. BF-00E01409
LCBRA/AKT Professional Services Agreement, December 15, 2014

Page 11 of 41



 
 

TO:  TRUDY J. GALLA, AICP, DIRECTOR, LEELANAU COUNTY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

FROM: JEFF HAWKINS 

SUBJECT: EPA RLF CLEANUP LOAN MONTHLY UPDATES AND INVOICES 
 FORMER LEELANAU COUNTY GOVERNMENT COMPLEX REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT 
DATE: JUNE 20, 2016 
This memorandum serves to provide information regarding invoices and updates that are being 
presented to the LCBRA for services rendered on the EPA RLF Cleanup Loan activities. 
 
Please find attached several items for your consideration: 
 
1. Former Leelanau County Government Complex Cleanup Loan (W.O. #20): 

• Legal Survey and Elevation Data including OHWM 
• Project Management, Oversight, and Professional Services (as detailed in W.O. #20 and 

ABCA) 
• Verification of Soil Remediation (VSR) Sampling 
• Documentation of Due Care Compliance (DDCC) 

 
Update: 
The final Act 381 Work Plan has been submitted to MDEQ. On June 3, 2016 the MDEQ approved the 
Act 381 Work Plan. 
 
On June 1, 2016, Envirologic submitted an Equivalency Memorandum to EPA for review and 
approval. The Memorandum documents that Michigan DEQ’s Part 201 quality assurance 
requirements are acceptable and equivalent to U.S. EPA’s requirements as outlined in 40 CFR 31.45. 
As a result, on June 7, 2016, EPA approved the Memorandum effective on the submittal date of June 
1, 2016. 
 
Bid Specifications and Contract documents have been prepared for release. The final documents 
were released and posted on the County’s website and also posted on several other listings. A non-
mandatory pre-bid walkthrough was held on June 9, 2016, only one contractor (Elmer’s) attended 
the walkthrough. The bids are due on June 17, 2016 and it is the intent to award a contract on June 
20, 2016. The desire is to have the selected contractor complete field cleanup activities within 15 
days of award of contract. 
 
Additionally, Envirologic has been assisting the LCBRA with water supply evaluation issues, among 
other documentation/agreements related to the developer conditions associated with the 
environmental issues on the site and the ultimate sale of the property. 
 
On June 9, 2016, a vinyl sign regarding the EPA and LCBRA/County’s support of the project was 
installed at the site. 
 
Project Invoices for Consideration: 
Invoice #02440 ($9,047.50) RLF Hazardous Grant  
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM  

Page 12 of 41



Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
EPA RLF Cleanup Loan Budget 

Former Leelanau County Government Complex
Environmental Consulting Services

Monthly Project Update

Budget and Cost Summary

6/20/16
Page 1 of 1

LCBRA
File # W/O Project

20 160088 Former Government Center RLF Cleanup

Legal Survey and Elevation Data 10,000.00     02152 4/7/2016 3,253.00$        3,253.00$        6,747.00$    
02280 5/12/2016 3,835.00$        7,088.00$        2,912.00$    

02440* 6/14/2016 740.00$           7,828.00$        2,172.00$    
Estimated Project Subtotal 10,000.00     

Project Mgmt., Oversight and Prof. Services 57,740.00     02077 3/7/2016 5,200.75$        5,200.75$        52,539.25$  
02152 4/7/2016 10,442.50$      15,643.25$      42,096.75$  
02280 5/12/2016 6,744.35$        22,387.60$      35,352.40$  

02440* 6/14/2016 8,307.50$        30,695.10$      27,044.90$  

Estimated Project Subtotal 57,740.00     

Verification of Soil Remediation (VSR) Sampling 15,000.00     

Estimated Project Subtotal 15,000.00     

Documentation of Due Care Compliance 5,000.00       

Estimated Project Subtotal 5,000.00       

Total W.O. 20 87,740.00     

General Updates:

 Invoices for 
Consideration 

Budget1 

Expended
Budget 

Remaining
Task 

Completed 

1. Budget Expended includes "Invoices for Consideration" amount.

 Invoice 
Date 

Envirologic
Site/Phase

 Budget 
Estimate  Invoice # 

Page 13 of 41



 
 

TO:  TRUDY J. GALLA, AICP, DIRECTOR, LEELANAU COUNTY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

FROM: JEFF HAWKINS 

SUBJECT: EPA RLF GRANT CONSULTING MONTHLY UPDATES AND INVOICES 

DATE: JUNE 20, 2016 
This memorandum serves to provide information regarding invoices and updates that are being 
presented to the LCBRA for services rendered on various projects related to General Environmental 
Consulting activities. 
 
Please find attached several items for your consideration: 
 
1. Former Leelanau County Government Complex – RLF Eligibility (W.O. #13) 

 
Update: 
There were no activities this month related to RLF Eligibility. The site is eligible for use of RLF funds. 
 
Project Invoices for Consideration: 
There are no invoices for consideration this month. 
  

2. RLF Loan Selection for Potential Projects (W.O. #14) 
 
Update: 
There were no activities related to RLF Loan Selection this month. 
 
Project Invoices for Consideration: 
There are no invoices for consideration. 
 

3. Leland Residential Site Preliminary BCRLF Planning  (W.O.#16) 
 

Update: 
There were no activities related to this Work Order this month. 
 
Project Invoices for Consideration: 
There are no invoices for consideration. 
 

4. Traverse City  Housing Commission Site (W.O. #17) 
 

Update: 
There have been no activities related to this site this month. Envirologic is working to determine if 
there may be an opportunity to leverage MDEQ Site Specific Brownfield Assessment funds with the 
2014 EPA Brownfield Assessment Grant to further assess the contaminant situation at the site. 
 
Project Invoices for Consideration: 
There are no invoices for consideration this month. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM  

Page 14 of 41



Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
EPA RLF 10%/Oversight Budgets

Environmental Consulting Services
Monthly Project Update

Budget and Cost Summary

6/20/16
Page 1 of 1

LCBRA
File # W/O Project

13 140292 Former Government Center RLF Eligibility 1,500.00       00200 8/5/2014 543.75$           543.75$           956.25$       
00452 10/15/2014 140.00$           683.75$           816.25$       
00733 1/13/2015 190.00$           873.75$           626.25$       
00800 2/9/2015 237.50$           1,111.25$        388.75$       
01327 7/16/2015 90.00$              1,201.25$        298.75$       

14 140290 RLF Loan Selection - 10% Fund Allocation 6,000.00       00222 8/6/2014 140.00$           140.00$           5,860.00$    
00454 10/15/2014 175.00$           315.00$           5,685.00$    
00480 11/4/2014 1,223.75$        1,538.75$        4,146.25$    
00734 1/13/2015 345.00$           1,883.75$        4,116.25$    
00801 2/9/2015 520.00$           2,403.75$        3,596.25$    
01012 4/15/2015 515.00$           2,918.75$        3,081.25$    
01096 5/14/2015 1,632.50$        4,551.25$        1,448.75$    
01319 7/15/2015 190.00$           4,741.25$        1,258.75$    

16 150131 Leland Residential Site 5,000.00       01125 6/3/2015 665.00              665.00$           4,335.00      
RLF - Task 6 01329 7/16/2015 1,988.75          2,653.75$        2,346.25      

01475 9/10/2015 1,825.00          4,478.75$        521.25         

17 150123
Traverse City Housing Commission 10200 E.
Carter Center, Traverse City, MI 8,500.00       01135 6/3/2015 3,493.75          3,493.75$        5,006.25      
RLF - Task 6 01325 7/15/2015 120.00              3,613.75$        4,886.25      

01951 2/8/2016 120.00              3,733.75$        4,766.25      

18 150232
Leland Residential Project - Cleanup
Planning/Characterization $51,883.75 01328 7/16/2015 6,083.75          6,083.75$        $45,800.00
RLF - Task 6 01482 9/10/2015 37,266.77        43,350.52$      $8,533.23

01559 10/8/2015 3,392.50          46,743.02$      $5,140.73
01708 11/12/2015 737.50              47,480.52$      $4,403.23
01738 12/3/2015 156.40              47,636.92$      $4,246.83
01902 1/12/2016 910.00              48,546.92$      $3,336.83
02036 2/12/2016 1,440.00          49,986.92$      $1,896.83
02076 3/7/2016 1,865.00          51,851.92$      $31.83

W.O. 18 Subtotal 51,851.92        $31.83

10% Subtotal 72,883.75     66,006.92        66,006.92$      6,876.83$    
Expenditures above this line funded with 10% Budget

19 150337 Former Leelanau County Govt. Complex $10,000.00 01711 11/12/2015 5,761.25          5,761.25$        $4,238.75
RLF - Task 5 Oversight 01741 12/3/2015 3,207.50          8,968.75$        $1,031.25
Community Relations/Implementation Plan, ABCA, 01901 1/12/2016 701.25              9,670.00$        $330.00
Conceptual Cleanup Costs 02035 2/12/2016 300.00              9,970.00$        $30.00

Subtotal $10,000.00 9,970.00          9,970.00$        $30.00

Totals 82,883.75$   75,976.92$      75,976.92$      6,906.83      

General Updates:

Envirologic

1. Budget Expended includes "Invoices for Consideration" amount.
2. There are no invoices for this month.

 Invoice # 
 Invoices for 

Consideration 
Budget1 

Expended
Budget 

Remaining
Task 

Completed 
 Invoice 

Date 
 Budget 
Estimate Site/Phase

Page 15 of 41



 
 

TO:  TRUDY J. GALLA, AICP, DIRECTOR, LEELANAU COUNTY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

FROM: JEFF HAWKINS 

SUBJECT: 2014 EPA BROWNFIELD ASSESSMENT GRANT MONTHLY UPDATES AND INVOICES 

DATE: JUNE 20, 2016 
This memorandum serves to provide information regarding invoices and updates that are being 
presented to the LCBRA for services rendered on various projects related to the 2014 EPA Brownfield 
Assessment Grants. 
 
Please find attached several items for your consideration: 
 
1. Community Outreach (W.O. #2H/P-14) 
 

Update: 
Envirologic has been actively moving forward with outreach activities including preparation for, set-
up and implementation of individual meetings with various local units of government and supporters 
of the grant. On May 17, 2016, Trudy Galla and Envirologic met with Melissa Witkowski, 
Environmental Response Coordinator for the Grand Traverse Band of Ottawa and Chippewa Indians. 
Although Melissa regularly attends the LCBRA meetings, this meeting provided an opportunity to 
explore if there are ways in which the two organizations could work together on potential 
brownfield projects. Based on our conversations, there appeared to be limited opportunities since 
the GTB receives assessment funds from the Federal Government, however, there is one possible 
project that involves a former UST that could use support. This will be explored in the future.  
 
On May 17, 2016, Trudy Galla and Envirologic met with Sarah U’Ren with the Watershed Center of 
Grand Traverse Bay. Based on our conversation it appears that the Center primarily focuses on 
watershed implementation projects and limited assessment activities as part of acquisition of land. 
The meeting was informative and has opened further dialogue and opportunities for potential future 
support. 
 
Envirologic continues to schedule additional outreach meetings and will be meeting with the Village 
of Northport and also Networks Northwest. 
 
Project Invoices for Consideration: 
Invoice #02438 ($252.50) Hazardous 
Invoice #02438 ($252.50) Petroleum 

 
2. Courthouse Redevelopment Group, LLC (W.O. #3H/P-14) 
 

Update: 
Envirologic will be re-initiating the completion of a Phase I ESA and BEA for the new developer 
subject to direction by the County BOC and the LCBRA.  
 
Project Invoices for Consideration: 
There are no invoices for consideration this month. 
 

3. Leland Residential Site (W.O. #4H-14) 
 

Update: 
Based on the approved ABCA and the cleanup plan for the site, no additional activities are 
anticipated under this work order.  

 
Project Invoices for Consideration: 

MEMORANDUM  

Page 16 of 41



Page 2 of 2 

There are no invoices for consideration for this month. 
 

4. Former Leelanau County Govt Complex – Brownfield Plan and Act 381 Work Plan amendment 
(W.O. #6H-14) 

 
Update: 
The activities related to this work order are essentially complete. 

 
Project Invoices for Consideration: 
There are no invoices for consideration. 
 

5. Two Peas, LLC - 206 N. St. Joseph St., Suttons Bay, MI  
(W.O. #7H-14)  
(W.O. #8H-14) 

 
Update: 
Envirologic conducted sub-slab sampling beneath the former dry cleaners building floor on February 
22 and 23, 2016. Lab results have indicated that we have exceedances above MDEQ Residential and 
Non-Residential Vapor Intrusion Screening levels. Due Care recommendations include some form of 
vapor mitigation. The Phase I ESA and BEA are finalized and Envirologic has received the signed BEA 
for submittal to MDEQ. Envirologic also obtained a signature from the developer for a Notice of 
Migration of Contamination which is necessary for due care compliance.  
 
Envirologic implemented a transmissivity test on May 18th/19th. The data from this testing is being 
used to engineer a sub-slab depressurization system. The Documentation of Due Care report will be 
finalized and issued when the design is done. 
  

 
Project Invoices for Consideration: 
#02435 ($5,122.44) Hazardous Grant 
 
 
 

Page 17 of 41



Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
2014 EPA Petroleum Assessment Grant and Hazardous Substances Grant Monthly Budget Update

Budget and Cost Summary

6/20/16
Page 1 of 1

Project Project
Budget Budget Invoices for Task 

 Estimates  Estimates Consideration Hazardous Petroleum Hazardous Petroleum Completed
LCBRA Grant Work

File # Plan Task W/O Project Site/Phase  Hazardous  Petroleum 
Initial EPA Grant Award 200,000.00$            200,000.00$          
Envirologic Contract Amount 71,200.00$              71,200.00$            

Task #2 1H/P-14 140554 QAPP 1,000.00                  1,000.00                01018 4/15/2015 1,997.50$             998.75$                998.75$                -$                     -$                     X

Task #4 2H/P-14 140555 Community Outreach 3,000.00                  3,000.00                01010 4/15/2015 1,190.00$             595.00$                595.00$                2,405.00$            2,405.00$            
Total Budget from Grant Work Plan is $15,000. 01092 5/14/2015 420.00$                210.00$                210.00$                2,195.00$            2,195.00$            

01479 9/10/2015 385.00$                192.50$                192.50$                2,002.50$            2,002.50$            
01552 10/8/2015 490.00$                245.00$                245.00$                1,757.50$            1,757.50$            
01952 2/8/2016 140.00$                70.00$                  70.00$                  1,687.50$            1,687.50$            
02144 4/5/2016 825.00$                412.50$                412.50$                1,275.00$            1,275.00$            
02281 5/12/2016 487.50$                487.50$                787.50$               
02282 5/12/2016 487.50$                487.50$                787.50$               787.50$               
02439* 6/14/2016 252.50$               252.50$               535.00$              -$                    

Task #1 and 2 3H/P-14 150070 Courthouse Redevelopment Group, LLC 02438* 6/14/2016 252.50$               252.50$               535.00$              
Phase I ESA and BEA 2,250.00                  2,250.00                

01011 4/15/2015 835.50$                417.75$                417.75$                1,832.25$            1,832.25$            
01126 6/3/2015 347.50$                173.75$                173.75$                1,658.50$            1,658.50$            

Task 2 4H-14 150262 Leland Residential Project - Discreet Sampling 19,980.00                
01478 9/10/2015 15,063.82$           15,063.82$           -$                      4,916.18$            

Task 3 5H/P-14 150341 GTRAC - BFPlan Review; Reimbursement Agreement 625.00                     625.00                   
01551 10/8/2015 490.00$                245.00$                245.00$                380.00$               380.00$               
01710 11/12/015 350.00$                175.00$                175.00$                205.00$               205.00$               
01740 12/3/2015 385.00$                192.50$                192.50$                -$                     -$                     X

Task 3 6H-14 150374 Fmr. Leelanau County Govt Complex
Brownfield Plan Amendment and Act 381 Work Plan Amendment 6,000.00                  -                        

01739 12/3/2015 525.00$                525.00$                -$                      5,475.00$            -$                     
01899 1/12/2016 140.00$                140.00$                -$                      5,335.00$            -$                     
01954 2/8/2016 3,860.00$             3,860.00$             -$                      1,475.00$            -$                     
02075 3/7/2016 1,295.00$             1,295.00$             -$                      180.00$               -$                    

Task #1 and 2 7H-14 150449 Two Peas, LLC - 206 N. St. Joseph St., Suttons Bay, MI $29,900 -                        
01900 1/12/2016 127.50$                127.50$                -$                      29,772.50$          -$                     
01950 2/8/2016 3,470.75$             3,470.75$             -$                      26,301.75$          -$                     
02079 3/8/2016 9,581.04$             9,581.04$             -$                      16,720.71$          -$                     
02146 4/5/2016 1,190.00$             1,190.00$             -$                      15,530.71$          -$                     
02283 5/12/2016 1,736.25$             1,736.25$             -$                      13,794.46$          -$                     

02435* 6/14/2016 614.60$               614.60$               -$                     13,179.86$         -$                    
Task #3 8H-14 150449 Two Peas, LLC - 206 N. St. Joseph St., Suttons Bay, MI $8,500

Sub-Slab System Engineering and Design 02435* 6/14/2016 4,507.84$            4,507.84$            -$                     3,992.16$           -$                    

Subtotal 71,255.00                6,875.00                

Totals 71,255.00$              6,875.00$              
51,447.30$           46,779.55$           4,667.75$             24,461.70$          2,193.50$            

Budgeted Grant Funds for Envirologic Activities 71,255.00$              6,875.00$              
Envirologic Contract Budget Remaining Subtotal* (55.00)$                    64,325.00$            
*Adjust budget against remaining Community Outreach Budgets

Budgets Returned from Under Budget Projects
QAPP 1.25$                       1.25$                     
GTRAC - BFPlan Review; Reimbursement Agreement 12.50$                     12.50$                   

Subtotal Under Budget Projects 13.75$                     13.75$                   
Total Envirologic Contract Budget Remaining (41.25)$                    64,338.75$            

* Pending approval by LCBRA

Phase I, II ESA and BEA, Due Care Plan, Brownfield Plan and Act 381 Work 
Plan

Number

Envirologic

Project Budget Expended Project Budget Remaining

Invoice Date Invoice Total

Page 18 of 41



 
 

 

TO:  TRUDY J. GALLA, AICP, DIRECTOR, LEELANAU COUNTY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

FROM: JEFF HAWKINS 

SUBJECT: GENERAL CONSULTING MONTHLY UPDATES AND INVOICES 

DATE: JUNE 20, 2016 
This memorandum serves to provide information regarding invoices and updates that are being 
presented to the LCBRA for services rendered on various projects related to General Environmental 
Consulting activities. 
 
Please find attached several items for your consideration: 
 

 
1. General Services (W.O. #15) 

 
Update: 
Envirologic was contacted by Tim Ray regarding the GTRAC site and reimbursement of eligible 
activities through the Brownfield Plan.  
 
Project Invoices for Consideration: 
Invoice #02434 ($70.00) 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 19 of 41



Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
General Environmental Consulting Services

Monthly Project Update

Budget and Cost Summary

6/20/16
Page 1 of 1

LCBRA
File # W/O Project

15 140291 General Services 4,500.00       00201 8/5/2014 210.00$            210.00$            
00355 9/18/2014 770.00              980.00$            3,520.00      
00453 10/15/2014 350.00              1,330.00$         3,170.00      
00481 11/4/2014 840.00              2,170.00$         2,330.00      
01094 5/15/2015 280.00              2,450.00$         2,050.00      
01128 6/3/2015 70.00                2,520.00$         1,980.00      
01480 9/10/2015 700.00              3,220.00$         1,280.00      
01736 12/3/2015 140.00              3,360.00$         1,140.00      
02069 3/7/2016 140.00              3,500.00$         1,000.00      
02434 6/14/2016 70.00               3,570.00$        930.00         

Totals 4,500.00$     3,570.00$         3,570.00$         930.00         

General Updates:

Envirologic

1. Budget Expended includes "Invoices for Consideration" amount.

 Invoice # 
 Invoices for 

Consideration 
Budget1 

Expended
Budget 

Remaining
Task 

Completed 
 Invoice 

Date 
 Budget 
Estimate Site/Phase

Page 20 of 41



Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
2014 U.S. EPA Brownfield Petroleum and Hazardous Substance Assessment Grants 

DASHBOARD 

   Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
   For information regarding available grant funding contact: 

    Trudy Galla | (231) 256-9812 | tgalla@co.leelanau.mi 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Amount Remaining From Initial 
Reward: 

 

$400,000 
Initial Award 

$354,853 
Remaining 

 

 
 

 
 

$200,000 $400,000

Assessement
Grants

Remaining Initial

Jobs Retained/Created 

10/10 
 

Phase I Site 
Assessments 
Completed: 

3 
 

Project Investment Leveraged: 

$9,615,000 
 

Grant-Related  
Outreach Activities: 

6 

Phase II Site 
Assessments 
Completed: 

2 
 

 

1

2

Leland

Sutton's Bay

  Projects by Location 

Baseline 
Environmental   

Assessments 
Completed: 

1 
 

Hazardous 
Materials - 

Asbestos Surveys 
Completed: 

0 
 

Brownfield/Act 381 Work Plans 
Completed: 

0 
 

Updated 
3/7/16 
 – Statistics 
used are 
from the 
 1/29/16 
EPA Grant 
Update  

$200,000 

$175,905 

Petroleum Assessment 
Grant:

Initial Reward Remaining Balance

 

$200,000 

$178,948 

Hazardous Substances 
Assessment Grant:

Initial Award Remaining Balance

2007 Petroleum Assessment Grant Recap 
 Initial Award - $200,000 
 Number of eligible projects – 9 
 Acres Assessed – 287.17 

 
 

2008 Hazardous Substances Assement Grant Recap 
 Initial Award - $200,000 
 Number of eligible projects – 9 
 Acres Assessed – 1,672.06 

 
 

Page 21 of 41



Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
2014 U.S. EPA Brownfield Petroleum and Hazardous Substance Assessment Grants 

DASHBOARD 

   Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
   For information regarding available grant funding contact: 

    Trudy Galla | (231) 256-9812 | tgalla@co.leelanau.mi 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22 of 41



Page 23 of 41



 
 

1040 South Garfield Ave., Traverse City, MI 49686 

231-941-7873 Ph.  231-941-7874 Fax. 

 
 
Rivertown Condominiums 
113 S Grand Ave 
Leland MI  
Russ Satterwhite  
 
 

Cost For Repairs  
 
 

Labor to Reinstall T210 System to Old location     $275.00 
 
Reinstall Reverse Osmosis 
 
RO Filters 

1- 5 micron  Prefilter        $   9.50 
2- CTO        @12.95 each    $ 25.90 
1- Inline filter        $   9.95 
1- 150 gpd Membrane       $102.00 

Sales Tax   $   8.84 
Total   $422.35 
 
 
 

 
 

 
2-New Valves for T210 System  (if needed)   $465.00 each   $930.00 plus taxes 
Additional parts may be needed at install. 
 
 
Additional labor may be needed if valves need to be replaced.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24 of 41



Page 25 of 41



Page 26 of 41



Page 27 of 41



Page 28 of 41



Page 29 of 41



Page 30 of 41



Page 31 of 41



Page 32 of 41



Page 33 of 41



Page 34 of 41



Page 35 of 41



Page 36 of 41



Page 37 of 41



Page 38 of 41



Page 39 of 41



 

Prepared by MAC Grant Services Program 
5-15-2016 

Reimbursement Request  

2014 EPA Brownfield Site Assessment Grant 

Cooperative Agreement BF-00E01409-1 

Request No. 10 
 
Amount for request     
Total: $6,227.44 

Petroleum (G5ALOR00): $552.50 

Hazardous Substance (G5ALNY00): $5,674.94 

 

Quarter Approved Group 
Work 
Order Invoice Total 

Petroleum 
BF00E014
09/G5ALO
R00 

Hazardous 
BF00E014
09/G5ALN
Y00 

9 6/20/16 Envirologic 2HP-14 2438 $252.50 $252.50 $0.00 

9 6/20/16 Envirologic 2HP-14 2439 $252.50 $0.00 $252.50 

9 6/20/16 Envirologic 7&8HP-14 2435 $5,122.44 $0.00 $5,122.44 

9 6/20/16 MAC - M283 $600.00 $300.00 $300.00 

Total $6,227.44 $552.50 $5,674.94 

 

 

Page 40 of 41



 

Prepared by MAC Grant Services Program 
6-15-2016 

Reimbursement Request  

2010 EPA Brownfield RLF Grant 

Cooperative Agreement BF-00E00388A-4 

Request No. 25 
 
Amount for request     
Total: $9,610.00 

Petroleum (G5ALOL00): $281.25 

Hazardous Substance (G5ALOS00): $9,328.75 

 

Quarter Approved Group 
Work 
Order Invoice Total 

Petroleum 
BF00E003
88/ 
G5ALOL00 

Hazardous 
BF00E003
88/ 
G5ALOS00 

25 6/20/2016 Envirologic 20 2440 $9,047.50 $0.00 $9,047.50 

25 6/20/2016 MAC - m284 $562.50 $281.25 $281.25 

Total $9,610.00 $281.25 $9,328.75 

 

 

Page 41 of 41


	2016-06-20 LCBRA Assessment Monthly Report
	AKT LCBRA 2014 EPA Assessment Grant MSTR Work Order Budget Summary 6-20-16
	Sheet1

	ETI-LCBRA Monthly RLF Project and Cost Summary 10% Budget 6-20-16.pdf
	Summary - 10% - Oversite Budget

	ETI-LCBRA Monthly RLF Project and Cost Summary 6-20-16.pdf
	Summary - RLF Loan Budgets

	ETI-LCBRA 2014 EPA Grant Monthly Budget and Cost Summary 6-20-16.pdf
	Summary

	ETI-LCBRA Monthly General Enviro Consulting Services Project and Cost Summary 6-20-16.pdf
	Summary




